06/12 '99 13:33 FAX

RESTRICTED - EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

EC(M)(99)1

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE : THURSDAY 2 DECEMBER 1999

Present: First Minister Deputy First Minister

> Minister of Agricultural and Rural Development Minister of Culture, Arts and Leisure Minister of Education Minister of Enterprise, Trade and Investment Minister of the Environment Minister of the Environment Minister of Finance and Personnel Minister of Further and Higher Education, Training and Employment Minister of Health, Social Services and Public Safety

Secretary to the Executive to the Committee

The Chairmen welcomed members to the first meeting of the Executive Committee.

Before moving to consider the Agenda items, the Committee agreed that the Minutes of meetings should be limited to recording the outcome of the discussion on each item. It was agreed that the Ministers for Regional Development and Social Development who were not

present would receive papers for, and minutes of, Executive Committee meetings.

ITEM 1: DRAFT MINISTERIAL CODE - EC(99)1

It was agreed that the draft Code of Practice should be given careful attention. Committee members would put their comments to the Committee Secretary by 17 December so that a revised version could be considered by the Committee early in the New Year.

ITEMS 2 & 3: FINANCE, PROGRAMME OF GOVERNMENT - EC(99)2; EC(99)3

The Executive Committee considered the two papers presented by the Minister for Finance and Personnel. The first paper examined the financial position in the current year; Ministers were asked to ensure that their Departments lived within tight budgets. The second paper looked forward to the options for the further years. Decisions would be needed before Christmas on expenditure in 2000/01 so that spending bodies could be informed of their budgets.

RESTRICTED - EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

Dill takin of Mily of Gross Cition 2 Cam Hd

© PRONI DETI/2/3

06/12 '99 13:33 FAX

RESTRICTED - EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

Proposals would be required on the future of Belfast Harbour so that the Committee could be aware of the budgetary consequences.

The Committee agreed to consider the detail of the papers at its next meeting, when members could comment on their specific proposals and the strategic approach for future years.

Proposals would also be brought forward on 7 December for the process of devising a future Programme of Government.

ITEM 4: INITIAL LEGISLATIVE PROGRAMME - EC(99)4

Committee members considered the proposals for the introduction of 3 Assembly Bills – the Assembly Members' Pensions Bill; the Grants to Members of the Assembly and Office Holders Bill; the Financial Assistance for Political Parties Bill; and the need for Ministers to identify their legislative proposals so that an overall NI legislative programme could be devised.

The Executive Committee agreed that the 3 Bills should be introduced by members of the Assembly Commission as Private Members Bills on 6 December. The Committee also

agreed the need for Ministers to classify and prioritise their legislative priorities.

ITEM 5: SENIOR CIVIL SERVCE APPOINTMENTS - EC(99)5

The Executive Committee considered the way in which vacancies at Deputy Secretary level in Departments should be filled. It was agreed that, on this occasion, the existing pool of candidates judged suitable for promotion by an internal selection board could be used to fill three vacancies, on the advice of the Head of the NI Civil Service. The remaining vacancies would be filled by open competition. The need for additional posts to be filled would be decided on the basis of cases put to DFP. DFP would bring forward terms of reference for a review of Civil Service procedures for filling senior posts.

ITEM 6: CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL ADVISERS -EC(99)6

Executive Committee members noted the Code.

RESTRICTED - EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

CEI Anna as ang of East Class 2 Dat Hit

© PRONI DETI/2/3

2 '99 13:33 FAX

RESTRICTED - EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

ITEM 7: NORTH/SOUTH MINISTERIAL COUNCIL - EC(99)7

Ministers noted that the inaugural meeting of the NSMC would take place on 13 December in Armagh. The Committee would need to adopt an agreed position on a range of matters before that date. These would be considered at the next meeting of the Committee.

ITEM 8: BRITISH IRISH COUNCIL - EC(99)8

The first meeting of the British Irish Council would take place on 17 December. Ministers noted the papers which would be considered further at its next meeting.

ITEM 9: BRITISH IRISH INTER-GOVERNMENTAL COUNCIL - EC(99)9

Ministers noted that the BIIGC would meet for the first time on 17 December, and papers would be presented to them before that meeting.

ITEM 10: DRAFT PRESS RELEASE

The Executive Committee agreed the terms of the draft Press Release which was circulated at the meeting.

ITEM: ARRANGEMENTS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

It was agreed that the next meeting of the Executive Committee should take place on

Tuesday 7 December at 2.00 pm.

RESTRICTED - EXECUTIVE COMMITEE

DE MARA at Mile at Erer Give 2 Der Hi

© PRONI DETI/2/3